
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2017 Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill – 2019 
 

Town Council Members 
 

Valerie Coffey – 2019 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2017 ~ Lundeen Cureton – 2019  
 

Janet Critz– 2017 ~ Bettylyn Krafft – 2017  
 
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
April 14, 2016 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 
3. Consent Agenda 

 

A. March 10, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. February 2016 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. February 2016 Finance Report 
 

4. Consideration of the Mineral Springs Greenway Bridge Engineering Proposals  
 

The council will consider approving one of the proposals submitted for the engineering review of the 
bridges located on the Mineral Springs Greenway.  

 
5. Update on the Downtown Park and Consideration of a Grand Opening Ceremony 
 

The council will be updated on downtown park and consider a grand opening ceremony.  
 

6. Consideration of Approving a Contract with iCompass for a Records 
Management Program  

 

The council will consider approving a contract with iCompass for a Records Management program. 
 

7. Consideration of Budget Amendment O-2015-02 
 

The council will consider approving Budget Amendment O-2015-02. 
 

8. 2016-2017 Budget – Proposed Departmental Appropriations 
 

The council will consider recommended appropriations for the 2016-2017 budget. 
 

9. Update from the Delinquent Tax Collector  
 

 Delinquent Tax Collector Janet Ridings will update the council on tax collection of delinquent taxes. 
 
 
 



www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 2  

10. Consideration of Authorizing Town Clerk to Attend a Course at UNC School of 
Government 
 

The council will consider authorizing the town clerk to attend a course at UNC School of Government on 
May 20, 2016. 
  

11. Staff Updates    

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.   
 

12. Other Business 
 

13. Adjournment 



 

Minutes Book 17 104 March 10, 2016 - DRAFT 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
March 10, 2016 ~ 7:30 PM 

 
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Regular Session at 
the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, 
March 10, 2016. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill, Councilwoman Valerie 

Coffey, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Janet Critz 
Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, Councilwoman Bettylyn Krafft, Town 
Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks and Deputy Town Clerk/Tax Collector 
Janet Ridings.  

 
Absent: Attorney Bobby Griffin. 
 
Visitors: Neva Helms.  
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
March 10, 2016 to order at 7:31 p.m.     
 
1.  Opening 

 Councilwoman Critz delivered the invocation. 
 Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 Neva Helms – 5315 S Rocky River Road – Monroe, NC. 
  

3. Consent Agenda 
 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to approve the consent agenda as 

amended with the tax collector report that was incorrectly dated and has been 
corrected and submitted to everyone containing the following: 
 
A. February 11, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. January 2016 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. January 2016  Finance Report  

 
and Councilman Countryman  seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 



 

Minutes Book 17 105 March 10, 2016 - DRAFT 
 

4. Discussion of a Nuisance Ordinance 
 Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks explained that she had met with a gentleman 

from NFocus named John Ganus and they discussed what NFocus could 
actually do for the town as far as a Nuisance Ordinance.  Mr. Ganus had presented 
Ms. Brooks with some ideas of what the town could do.  Ms. Brooks pointed out 
that there was a lot of stuff in there [shown on a list in the agenda packet] that the 
town probably does not want, but that is up to the council to look it over and 
determine if they want to have a Nuisance Ordinance and what would be in it.  
Councilwoman Critz asked if the planning board had looked over this information 
that Ms. Brooks provided to the council.  Ms. Brooks responded no.  Ms. Brooks 
stated that she had received an estimate of what it would cost for NFocus to do 
this kind of code enforcement on the Nuisance Ordinance.  Ms. Brooks referred to 
the sheets that she handed out to the council right before the meeting.  Mayor 
Becker commented that the whole idea of how we would be doing this is 
preliminary, but these prices show two different ways of doing it: (1) lump sum 
contract for the year based on one day a month and (2) on-demand hourly with 
travel time.  This gives the council a rough idea of [the cost of] having a third party 
administrator enforcing it.  Councilwoman Critz asked Ms. Brooks if it would be 
possible to give the council time to review this information and then call a special 
meeting and have him [Mr. Ganus] come and talk about what we would consider to 
be practical for our community and draw a conclusion that way with him.  As a 
council, they would come back with close to the same ideas and they could narrow 
it down to what would be practical and probable for our community and then figure 
out the best way to move forward, because if we can’t enforce it reasonably then 
we can’t, it’s to no one’s benefit.  Ms.  Brooks responded that she found, talking to 
Mr. Ganus, that a Nuisance Ordinance is completely different from the Zoning 
Ordinance where you don’t have as many teeth to enforce it.  With a Nuisance 
Ordinance you do, but it will cost the town money.  If it got to the point where 
someone didn’t get up their garbage, through this you could actually hire somebody 
to go on their property and take it.  Councilwoman Critz commented that she was 
thinking if he [Mr. Ganus] and the council narrowed down what was practical for the 
community he could say “well that would best be served by hourly or that would 
best be served by one day a month”; he could guide us.  Ms. Brooks stated that 
she thought the trick here is “how many complaints would we get”?  We may want 
to start out on the hourly basis and if we find that we’re getting a lot of complaints 
where he has to go do a lot of stuff then the contract may become a better option 
for us.  Mayor Becker asked Ms. Brooks if Mr. Ganus gave her a little buffet of how 
it would work.  For example you have one particular nuisance complaint that came 
into Ms. Brooks and she forwarded it to Mr. Ganus, he would contact the violator - 
notify - and he wouldn’t necessarily always have to come here, some of it could be 
phone or letter.  Isn’t that how zoning works, not everything is a visit.  Ms. Brooks 
responded that she thought Mr. Ganus would need to see it and then a lot of it 
probably could be phone calls.  Mayor Becker asked if there was need for third 
party abatement (i.e. somebody had to clean up a trash pile) he would hire that.  
Ms. Brooks responded that technically the town would, because we would have to 
pay for that.  Mayor Becker asked if he would handle the administration of doing 
that and the town would be getting billed by that party in addition to these 
[NFocus] rates.  Then that would be subject to a tax lien on the property, which 
Attorney Griffin could answer.  Ms. Brooks responded yes.  Councilwoman Critz 



 

Minutes Book 17 106 March 10, 2016 - DRAFT 
 

asked if was possible for the council to meet early in April and have a special 
meeting before our regular meeting where the council can “hash it out” after 
reviewing the information more thoroughly and “hash out” what the council thinks is 
practical and necessary.  Mayor Becker commented that there are some things that 
the town wouldn’t want to consider a nuisance; “we don’t want to have a grass 
cutting ordinance most likely”.  Councilman Countryman asked where all of this 
[information] came from.  Ms. Brooks responded that she thought it came from 
multiple places, Mr. Ganus is just showing what all can be in a Nuisance 
Ordinance.  It is just samples; the council could whittle it down to having one thing 
in our Nuisance Ordinance.  Mayor Becker commented “just bags of trash”.  Ms. 
Brooks stated that the council does not have to select all of those things.  Mayor 
Becker explained that he had made some notes reading through it and pointed out 
that in some cases you might consider this is Mineral Springs, where country 
people are working on equipment, so you talk about old worn out broken or 
discarded machinery, well maybe somebody has two or three things in their yard.  
In a country town like this that is maybe to be expected, but to have a quarter acre 
lot just filled to overflowing with rusting lawnmowers, so maybe you would have 
different degrees that would kick in to make it a violation.  A lot of tweaking to make 
it fit what we are as a rural town, we’re not the City of Charlotte or the City of 
Monroe.  Councilwoman Critz commented that the information was pretty clear, 
where someone might have a vintage tractor in their yard as decoration, but that is 
not worn out, broken or discarded; this makes it pretty clear.  Ms. Brooks 
responded that may not be something that the council would consider; however, 
getting rid of garbage….  Mayor Becker commented that getting rid of garbage 
bags is one thing, but we have known violations now which the zoning 
administrator is trying to handle, with machinery and junk; we’re finding that they 
may not fit under a Zoning Ordinance.  Ms. Brooks responded that is correct.  
Mayor Becker commented that could be another thing which may have to be 
addressed via nuisance.          

 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to call a special meeting on April 14, 2016 at 
6:30 p.m. [at the Mineral Springs Town Hall] to conduct a workshop concerning the 
possibility of a Nuisance Ordinance with the representative from NFocus and 
Councilwoman Krafft seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 Ms. Brooks noted that she thought as the town moves through this process, if they 
are going to continue with this process, that we should do a newsletter to make 
sure that people are aware that we’re doing it and give them the opportunity to 
come to a meeting to see what is going on or to ask questions.  The council 
concurred.  Mayor Becker commented that there certainly has to be public 
involvement when you are making that type of change if the town chooses to.        
 

5. Update on Greenway Violations 
 Ms. Brooks referred to the accessibility issues at the greenway and explained that 

the plans were approved and the permit has been issued by Union County Building 
Inspections.  Dan Blackman from Stewart has issued the Order to Proceed to H.C. 



 

Minutes Book 17 107 March 10, 2016 - DRAFT 
 

Rummage.  H.C. Rummage is scheduled to begin next week.  Mayor Becker and 
some volunteers went out last weekend and removed the platform.  Mayor Becker 
confirmed that two of the Boy Scout Troop Leaders and one of the Boy Scouts 
helped to rip out their platform. 

 Ms. Brooks explained that Mayor Becker finished up the bridge drawings last week 
showing the details of how they were built.  That was sent out to a couple of 
engineers and we are waiting to hear back from them on a proposal for how much 
it will cost.  Next month we hope to be seeking approval of one of those engineers 
to give us the drawings so that we can move forward with getting a permit to do 
any repairs necessary (if they are needed).  If it is something so bad that we have 
to remove a bridge that is a decision that will come before the council.    

 
6. Consideration of the Deer Urban Archery Season Renewal 

 Ms. Brooks explained that she believed it was since 2011 that the town has joined 
in with the Deer Urban Archery Season, so this would be our seventh time.  It is an 
extended deer season of bow hunting that runs from January 14th to February 18th 
2017.        

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to renew the archery season for the 
extended timeframe as noted on the paper January 14th through February 18th, 
2017 and Councilman Countryman seconded.  The motion passed unanimously 
as follows:    
 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
             
7. Staff Reports 

 Ms. Janet Ridings asked Mayor Becker to mention the benches and trees.  Mayor 
Becker explained from a finance and special projects aspect, Ms. Ridings has had 
(in the course of selling the bricks) two people interested in possibly wanting to 
sponsor a bench or a tree.  Mayor Becker has tried to go through the general 
contractor’s paperwork and come up with a reasonable cost of what the benches 
actually cost and what a tree has cost.  Believe it or not, it looks like it would be a 
fair assessment that the ADA accessible benches with the arms, installed, were 
about $600, the smaller benches were about $400, a large canopy tree is about 
$250 and a Redbud is about $150; if somebody wants to get a plaque and 
memorialize one of those.  Mayor Becker stated that he just wanted to throw that 
out to the council whether or not that is something that staff can decide – if those  
numbers look good (we don’t have to have a formal motion on that), but if that is a 
reasonable thing to throw out to people who are asking to do that.  Councilwoman 
Critz responded that she thought it was a great idea.  There was a consensus of 
the council that people were welcome to purchase the benches and/or trees at the 
above prices.  Mayor Becker noted that the council may have to approve formally if 
Ms. Ridings gets a request.     

 
8. Other Business 

 Mayor Becker explained that he had a request from Warren Cooksey of NCDOT  
Division 10.  The council received a letter from the Secretary of Transportation; it 
was very technical and very specific, because he is asking for anybody’s ideas 



 

Minutes Book 17 108 March 10, 2016 - DRAFT 
 

specifically about the I-77 managed lane contract.  Mayor Becker noted that it was 
kind of weird to ask people to weigh in on the specifics of a contract when they may 
not have seen it (you can see it online).  They are just trying to cover all bases 
since it has been such a controversial project.  CRTPO reaffirmed the concept of 
managed lanes going forward as being another tool in the arsenal of transportation 
strategy for the State.  There were specific concerns that some people had about 
that particular contract and he [Mr. Cooksey]  wanted Mayor Becker to remind the 
council if they had any suggestions at all that were specific in the technical form to 
just send them to Mayor Becker so that he can forward them to him by the 15th of 
March.  Mayor Becker explained that he told Mr. Cooksey from what he knew 
about the contract (and he knows quite a bit because they’ve discussed it at the 
CRTPO meetings) that he didn’t see what else they could do with the contract, but 
if the council has any ideas, they should just let Mayor Becker know.     
   

9. Adjournment 
 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Councilwoman 

Cureton seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill  
Nays: None 

 
 The meeting was adjourned at 7:59 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, April 14, 2016 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



FEBRUARY 29,2016 REGULAR TAX 
BEGINNING CHARGE 
TAX CHARGE 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 
DISCOVERIES 
NON-DISCOVERIES 
ABATEMENTS 
TOTAL CHARGE 
BEGINNING COLLECTIONS 
COLLECTIONS- TAX 

COLLECTIONS- INTEREST 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 
BALANCE OUTSTANDING 

PERCENTAGE OF REGULAR 

COLLECTION FEE 1.5 % 
- --- -

FEBRUARY 2016 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

PERCENT AGE REPORT 
2015 2014 2013 
62152.88 64,370.38 64,928.80 

62,152.88 64,370.38 64,928.80 
58721.68 63,765.18 64,539.15 

1738.71 20.77 27.59 
45.89 2.44 2.21 

60,460.39 63,785.95 64,566.74 
1,692.49 584.43 362.06 

97.28% 99.09% 99.44% 

26.77 0.35 0.45 
- - -

2012 
66,120.92 

I 

66,120.92 
65,895.12 

9.65 
3.93 

65,904.77 
216.15 

99.67% 

0.20 



Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
February 2016

Prepared by Janet Ridings 03/17/16 Page 1

February 29, 2016 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13 $65,443.06 $52,276.82 $51,397.02 $49,217.72
PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28 $1,112.42 $1,056.90 $779.12 $624.69
MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18) ($158.76) ($150.55) ($50.50) ($47.49)
DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46 $46.72 $117.44 $417.27 $199.93
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($298.84) ($473.88) ($124.72) ($1,319.01) ($52.30) ($19.42) ($9.14)
TOTAL CHARGE $65,815.39 $65,684.05 $64,893.97 $65,124.43 $53,248.31 $52,523.49 $49,985.71

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,610.95 $65,487.30 $64,662.13 $64,946.44 $53,147.12 $52,385.10 $49,899.13
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $204.44 $196.75 $231.84 $177.99 $101.19 $138.39 $86.58 $1,137.18

COLLECTIONS - TAX $8.21 $8.21 $20.46 $16.71 $5.66 $1.50 $1.50 $62.25
COLLECTIONS - INTEREST/FEES $6.56 $15.09 $14.82 $0.26 $10.95 $8.54 $8.46 $64.68
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $14.77 $23.30 $35.28 $16.97 $16.61 $10.04 $9.96 $126.93
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $65,619.16 $65,495.51 $64,682.59 $64,963.15 $53,152.78 $52,386.60 $49,900.63

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $196.23 $188.54 $211.38 $161.28 $95.53 $136.89 $85.08 $1,074.93
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.70% 99.71% 99.67% 99.75% 99.82% 99.74% 99.83%



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of February 29, 2016

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

BOND, CELESTE B 06054063 $27.92

BRIDGES JAMES CORBETT 50084062 $1.84 $1.91

BROOKS, STEPHEN R 50089854 $1.13

CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY 50103059 $6.88

CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN 848391 $6.88

CMH CONTRACTING INC 50092570 $14.85

COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC 1812652 $10.44

CURVES OF MINERAL SPRINGS 50092178 $8.54

CUSTOM DESIGN CONCRETE 50092179 $12.02 $10.46 $9.82 $8.54

D'AMICO, JAMES L 06054024 $27.68 $27.68 $27.68

DUNCAN, ROBERT W 50100863 $2.63

ELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT 06060006E $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $10.37 $10.37 $10.37

EPIC REALTY GROUP INC 50094704 $10.46 $9.10 $8.54 $7.43

FATHER & SON PAINTERS 50093623 $2.41 $2.09 $1.53

FATHER & SON PAINTERS 264482 $2.41

GRADY, DEITRICH 06018045D $8.73 $8.73 $8.73 $8.73 $7.08 $7.08

GRIFFIN, FAIRLEY J 05033026 $6.20 $6.20 $6.20 $6.20 $3.78 $3.78 $3.78

HERRON ENTERPRISES INC 50071162 $8.78

HOWARD, ULYSESS 05033036 $9.43 $9.43 $9.43 $9.35 $7.90 $7.90 $7.90

JUS 4 U II 50090771 $8.54

MATHENY, VERNA 455325 $2.22

MCDOUGALL, SHERRY CARTER 06084001L $6.86 $6.86 $6.86 $6.86

METHENY, VERNA 50094323 $2.22 $2.44 $2.38

MEXICAN PAINTERS (THE) 50092685 $7.43

R & D MASONRY INC 50092552 $8.54

Tuesday, March 15, 2016 Page 1 of 2



Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

REALTY INVESTORS INC 50082898 $1.02

ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING 50104497 $2.75

SMITH, MARVIN D & SMITH, DORIS B 06054094 $31.44 $31.44 $31.44 $31.44

SNYDER, DOROTHY L 06114092 $20.37 $20.37 $20.37 $20.37 $20.69 $20.69

STRAING, GRACIE M 05033080 $20.46 $20.46

WAXHAW ALL TILE 50099231 $6.88

WENDY GREENE AND ASSOCIATES 50093112 $12.13 $9.59

WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS 05033179 $19.11 $19.11 $19.11 $19.11 $27.35 $27.35 $27.35

Total $196.23 $188.54 $211.38 $161.28 $95.53 $136.89 $85.08

Tuesday, March 15, 2016 Page 2 of 2













































































 

 

 
 

MEMO 
To: Town Council 
 

From: Vicky Brooks 
 

Date: April 7, 2016 
 

Re: Agenda Item 5 – Update on the Downtown Park and Consideration of a Grand Opening 
Ceremony 
 
 

Completion of the new downtown park is just days away!  Would the council like to have a “Grand 
Opening Ceremony”? 

As you recall when we opened the Town Hall we hosted an “Open House” with a ribbon cutting and 
served hamburgers and hot dogs to our visitors.  Would the council like to consider this type of event 
for the park opening? 

Should the council decide they would like to have the same type of celebration for the park as they 
did for town hall, we will probably need to schedule the event with at least three weeks’ notice 
(preferable four) for the staff to put together the festivities and prepare a newsletter to announce the 
event. 

Dates to consider:  

• Saturday, April 30, 2016 – this is the date of the Queen’s Cup Steeplechase. 

• Saturday, May 7, 2016 

• Saturday, May 14, 2016 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Town of Mineral Springs  
Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks 
P O Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
704-289-5331 
704-243-1705 FAX 
msvickybrooks@aol.com 
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
 

mailto:msvickybrooks@aol.com
http://www.mineralspringsnc.com/


©2008 iCompass Technologies Inc.  All rights reserved. CONFIDENTIAL 

    
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                         Quote for 

 Town of Mineral Springs, NC 
 
 Prepared for: Vicky Brooks, Town Clerk 
     

 
             Wednesday, April 6, 2016 

 
Prepared by: 
Joshua Fruecht, MPA, CMC 
Account Executive 
iCompass Technologies, Inc. 



 

 

                       
 

 
2 

Table of Contents 
   

Welcome to iCompass! .................................................................................... 3 

We Can Help - iCompass is an Industry Leader .............................................. 3 

Our ‘Best in Class’ CivicWeb Tools .................................................................. 4 

Unlimited Support, Coaching & Training .......................................................... 6 

Storage Space ................................................................................................. 7 

Our Cloud Delivery Model - Software as a Service (SaaS) .............................. 7 

‘Easy as That’ Fees ......................................................................................... 8 

6 Month Money Back Guarantee ..................................................................... 8 

Conclusion ....................................................................................................... 9 

 
 



 

 

                       
 

 
3 

Welcome to iCompass! 

 
Thank you for affording us the opportunity to provide you with this quote for our Records 
Manager solution.  Should you require any additional information, require clarification or 
wish to schedule a proposal review meeting please feel free to contact me at your 
convenience. 
 

We Can Help - iCompass is an Industry Leader 

 
iCompass provides: 
 

 INDUSTRY LEADING implementation speed. 

 UNLIMITED support, coaching and training 

 ‘Easy as That’ fees which offer BEST OVERALL VALUE 
 
iCompass provides CivicWeb, the leading Solutions for cloud-based Meeting, and Records 
Management for Municipal Clerks who are swamped with never-ending tasks related to 
managing their meeting process, records administration and tracking responsibilities. 
  
CivicWeb automates meeting and records management workflow in one system, and 
facilitates open governance through comprehensive and seamless access to information.  It 
provides real-time pulse and complete visibility into what’s going on across the entire 
organization. 
 
iCompass routinely has its customers up and running in two (2) meeting cycles via our ‘Easy 
as That’ Training Program.  Our customers’ immediate ROI is also realized in part due to 
our true all-inclusive pricing model, cloud-based service, no IT involvement, no expensive 
consultants, no over-built systems and no costly RFP process. 
 



 

 

                       
 

 
4 

 

Our ‘Best in Class’ CivicWeb Tools 

 

 
 
Records Manager (RM) - Enables you to address the core requirements of Records 

Management with an easy to use and affordable solution – and you can start using it within 
DAYS of purchase. 
 
Includes the following modules: 

 Records Manager 
o Classification Scheme & Retention Schedule 

 Action Tracking 
o Public Records Request Tracker and Archives Tracker 
o Output Document Capability (1 for each Tracker, if applicable) 
o InTouch (for Public Records Request Tracker only) 

 Records Center 
o Records Center Custom Banner 
o Records Center Connector 
o Records Center Enterprise Search 

 
Highlights: 

 Records Management capabilities for managing items, documents, and uploaded 
files 

 Manage paper and electronic records, including location of records (building, 
room, box, folder) 

 Dashboard – one place to do your Records Management work including powerful 
searching 



 

 

                       
 

 
5 

 Integrated hierarchical classification/retention schemes, with the ability to easily 
search by classification  

 Includes Records Center the Archives Tracker and the Public Records 
Request Tracker 

 Easily classify existing CivicWeb documents (agendas and minutes), and 
uploaded documents & files 

 Management of retention schedules (disposition and destruction) - view records 
ready to move to the next state 

 Powerful and flexible filtering of most subsets of the database – customized per 
user (department, disposition date, location, active vs. archived, etc.) 

 Highly flexible ‘metadata’ support – incorporate those most important search fields 
and add new ones 

 Track boxes of records in storage, managing movement to archive and 
destruction with included Archives Tracker – helps with your box labelling as well 

 Pre-defined and custom filtering of records into working lists and standard 
searches – output to Excel / Word 

 Ability to assign security to records, including metadata and attached files, and to 
assign security to users to restrict access to records, and records management 
functionality  

 Supports import and storage of most image and document file types 

 Ability to search full text of OCR scanned electronic documents 

 Maintain your Vital Records on line – for storage, searching and disaster recovery 

 Manage legal holds of records – preventing destruction while in place 

 Flexible security management 

 Supports sending email notification with link to specific record 

 Audit logging of records management activities and edits 

 Facilitates instant publishing of records to the public using Records Center 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

                       
 

 
6 

Unlimited Support, Coaching & Training 

 
Unlimited Support: 
 The Customer may designate up to 3 individuals who will be registered with iCompass as 

authorized Champions eligible for free and unlimited support throughout the duration of the 
relationship. 

 Only authorized Champions will receive support – inquiries from others within the Customer’s 
organization will be directed to the authorized Champions. 

 Support requests will be documented and e-mailed to the authorized Champion making such 
requests (as well as added to the Customer Resource Center) so as to minimize support 
requests in the future. 

 1-800 telephone and e-mail support during the business hours of 5:30 AM to 5:30 PM 
(Pacific Time), Monday-Friday (not including stat holidays). 

 Support calls will be answered by a human being 24 hours/day, 7 days/week. 

 iCompass will respond to incoming Support calls within 10 mins of our Customer Success 
Team receiving them, and we’ll do so by phoning the Customer back. 

 “Support” is defined as follows:  “iCompass providing the Customer assistance either over 
the phone or via e-mail related to the Customer’s use of the Services.” 

 

Unlimited Coaching Sessions: 
 The Customer may request an unlimited number of Coaching Sessions for designated 

individuals throughout the duration of the relationship.   

 An authorized Champion must make such requests. 

 Each Coaching Session will last between 15 and 30 minutes. 

 The Customer will commit to making best efforts to provide iCompass with a minimum of one 
week’s notice of any cancellation or rescheduling of Coaching Sessions.  The Customer may 
cancel or reschedule a Coaching Session twice with less than one week’s notice without 
penalty.  After the second occurrence, there will be a $200 fee charged to the Customer for 
each subsequent occurrence.  

 
Unlimited Training Sessions: 
 The Customer may request an unlimited number of free Training Sessions for designated 

individuals throughout the duration of the relationship. 

 Such training will be provided via our ‘Easy as That’ Training Program - On-line, workshop 
style training with an instructor leading each module. 

 An authorized Champion must make such requests. 

 The Customer will commit to making best efforts to provide iCompass with a minimum of one 
week’s notice of any cancellation or rescheduling of participation within Training Sessions.  
The Customer may cancel or reschedule participation within a Training Session twice with 
less than one week’s notice without penalty.  After the second occurrence, there will be a 
$200 fee charged to the Customer for each subsequent occurrence. 

 



 

 

                       
 

 
7 

Other ‘Best in Class’ Customer Resources: 
 Monthly educational webinars 

 iCompass Customer Resource Center which includes a growing collection of quick reference 
guides and videos 

 iCompass Template Libraries for easy searching and review of sample documents from 
dozens upon dozens of other iCompass customers.  Such documents include agendas, 
minutes, forms, classification schemes/retention schedules, etc. 

 

Storage Space 

 
Up to 50GB of storage in our state of the art network facility provides continual back-up and 
redundancy to ensure your files are always at your fingertips.  Additional storage may be 
provided, and is calculated and payable on an annual basis. 

 

Our Cloud Delivery Model - Software as a Service (SaaS) 

 
Our CivicWeb tools are delivered over the Internet 
and our customers only require a web browser to 
access and use them.  Overall, the SaaS model is a 
much lower-cost delivery of software services - 
you no longer have to over spend or build in-
house! 
 
Key Benefits: 

 Joining a community of other Small Local 
Government municipalities for best practice 
improvement. 

 All feature updates included. 

 Constant redundant back-up of all information. 

 
 



 

 

                       
 

 
8 

‘Easy as That’ Fees 

 

 
 

Annual Fee 

Records Manager (RM): 
 Includes Records Manager, Action Tracking, and Records Center modules.  

 Includes standard classification scheme and retention schedule for your 
State. 

 50GB of storage for Records Manager 

 Includes 2 Trackers created in Action Tracking (Public Records Request 
Tracker + Archives Tracker) 

 Includes ‘Easy as That’ Training, implementation, & support as detailed within 
this document 

 Includes unlimited users within your organization 

 Includes all regular upgrades to the modules 
 

 
 

$4,350 
 
 
 

 
 
Terms & Conditions: 
 The annual fees outlined herein are guaranteed for  thirty (30) calendar days from the date of issuance. 

 The annual fees outlined herein are based on a one year auto renew contract. 

 The annual fees includes hosting in the facilities of our managed hosting service partner, technical support 
(e-mail and 1-800 support), maintenance, on-line training sessions, regular upgrades to the software and 
storage space. 

 All annual fees are payable up front. 

 Your license will include unlimited users from your organization. 

 

6 Month Money Back Guarantee 

 
iCompass wants our customers to feel safe in committing to a future of electronic agendas 
and records management.  The iCompass 'Easy as That' implementation model provides a 
quick and stress free on-boarding experience.  We are driven to provide the best customer 
experience possible.  If at any point you become dissatisfied in the first 6 months you can 
walk away with a full refund. 



 

 

                       
 

 
9 

Conclusion 

 
 
Again, thank you for affording us the opportunity to provide you with this proposal for our 
Records Manager solution.  With almost 16 years of experience serving over 400 public 
sector customers, we trust that you will find great value in our services. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, require any further clarification or 
wish to schedule a proposal review meeting.  I can be reached on my cell phone at 863-
877-2843. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Josh Fruecht, MPA, CMC 
Account Executive  
 
 






















	041416tca
	031016tcmd
	16_02_to_print
	Union_County_Tax_Report_16_02
	16_02_Tax_Report
	Sheet1

	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	February 2016 Finance Report
	Engineers ~ bridges
	041416 MEMO to tc agenda item 5
	iCompass Quote - Town of Mineral Springs NC (3)
	Budget amendment O~2015~02
	appropriations memo
	Budget Appropriatios 2016
	tax memo
	Getting the Message Across

